

THE BOLSOVER SCHOOL

Nothing but the best



Home to School Partnership Contract

Approving Body:	Local Academy Board
Date Approved:	March 2023
Version:	2
Review Date:	March 2024



The Parent/Carer

I/We will:

- Ensure that my/our child attends school regularly and punctually and does not take unauthorised absences from school including holidays, without prior consultation with the Headteacher.
- Support the school in its expectations of:
 - good behaviour – including the sanctioning of detentions (including after school) if necessary and accepting the stages of the School's adopted behaviour policy
 - a caring approach to individuals within the school
 - respect for the buildings and people who make up the school
 - ensuring that my/our child(ren) always attend school in the correct school uniform as outlined in the School's adopted uniform policy
- Support an effective system of communication by:
 - acknowledging letters
 - informing the school of reasons for absence
 - attending parents' meetings
 - contacting school when the need arises
- Support the school by equipping my/our child(ren) with basic equipment required for learning
- Supporting the school by ensuring uniform is worn correctly, including rules relating to make-up and jewellery
- Ensure the removal of all facial piercings **and retainers** prior to entering the school site
- Ensure the removal of ear piercings before any physical activity
- Ensure that my/our child(ren) will be able to attend school with adequate nutrition
- Provide a moral and social standard, which encourages each member of the school community to be caring and polite towards each other
- Communicate with the school in an appropriate manner, refraining from threats, aggressive behaviour and unacceptable language (swearing)
- Ensure that I/we provide and update contact details if any changes are made.
- Support the school to ensure that my/our child(ren) attend, fully engage and participate in all Remote Learning Lessons/tasks provided by the school

Commented [WDM1]: And retainers to be removed

The Student

I will:

- Attend school and all lessons punctually
- **Attend, fully engage and participate in all Remote Learning Lessons/tasks provided by the school**
- Be prepared for school by:-
 - Always wearing the correct uniform
 - bringing the equipment needed for learning including a school bag and essential stationery items
 - ensuring that I am physically able to participate in the school day
- Do all school and homework set to the best of my ability and on time

Commented [WDM2]: To be removed

- Adhere to the school's behaviour policy and the range of rewards and sanctions associated with it
- Treat everyone and everything in school with respect
- Communicate with staff, students and visitors in an appropriate manner, refraining from threats, aggressive behaviour and unacceptable language (swearing)

The School

We will provide:

- A safe and secure environment
- A balanced curriculum (in line with government policy) by which we will inform you of your child(ren)'s academic progress at regular intervals
- A high standard of communication by which we will inform you of your child's academic progress
- High expectations and standards in relation to all aspects of school life; with particular focus on achievement and behaviour
- A moral and social standard, which encourages each member of the school community to be caring and polite towards each other
- A range of additional opportunities aimed at developing student skills outside of the traditional curriculum
- A full suite of Remote Learning opportunities to enable the current curriculum offer to continue throughout the Coronavirus pandemic.

Commented [WDM3]: To be removed